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May 10, 2014 
 
Mr. Matthew Le Grant 
Zoning Administrator 
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs 
1100 Fourth Street, SW, Room 3102 
Washington, DC 20024 
 
Re: Additional Indication of Potential Zoning Violation (1511 A Street, NE) 
 
Dear Mr. LeGrant, 
 
At a regularly scheduled and properly noticed meeting1 on May 8, 2014, our Commission voted 5-0-0 
(with 4 Commissioners required for a quorum) to write to you again regarding the proposed 
construction of an 18-unit apartment building at 1511 A Street, NE and, specifically, to bring to your 
attention several significant issues related to the attached plans for the proposed structure.  The 
developer has stated that these plans are the plans currently under review by your office.   
 
First, the attached drawings show that the existing front porch will be retained and further denote that 
the property “grade” is located at a level almost immediately below that of the front porch.  In reality, 
however, and as the attached photograph of 1511 A Street, NE shows, the property grade is in fact 
several feet below the front porch.  The fact that the drawings do not accurately depict the location of 
the grade is highly significant, because it suggests that the basement floor of the proposed development 
would not count against the permissible FAR for the structure.  If the basement floor were to count 
against the structure’s FAR (which it would appear should be the case), it would result in a FAR 
greater than 3.0 and necessitate zoning relief.   
 
Second, the attached drawings show the “curb” from which the building height is measured at a level 
far above the location of the existing curb.  If the building height were measured from where the 
relevant curb is actually located, the building would be far in excess of the fifty-foot limit on building 
height in a C-2A zone.  Accordingly, the structure as currently designed cannot be constructed on a by-
right basis for that reason as well. 
 
Finally, we would like to bring to your attention the fact that it appears that the professional engineer 
whose stamp can be seen on the plans, Suresh R. Baral, is the same Suresh R. Baral who had his 
professional engineer’s license revoked in Virginia in September 2013.  As the attached documents 
show, the Virginia board that revoked Mr. Baral’s license found that he had affixed his stamp to 
drawings not prepared under his direct control and personal supervision.  The board concluded that 
“Baral’s utter disregard for his professional and regulatory responsibilities in conjunction with his total 
lack of candor demonstrates he cannot be trusted with the responsibilities of being a licensee,” and that 
“Baral also fails to appreciate the risk to the public created by his actions.”  In view of these findings 
by the Virginia board, we are obviously troubled by Mr. Baral’s involvement in this project. 
                                                
1  ANC 6A meetings are advertised electronically on the anc6a-announce@googlegroups.com, ANC-6A and 

NewHillEast yahoogroups, on the Commission’s website, and through print advertisements in the Hill Rag. 
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We again ask that you closely scrutinize the plans provided by the developer and determine whether 
any zoning relief is required, particularly with regard to the FAR and height of the proposed structure.  
We believe such scrutiny is particularly warranted in view of Mr. Baral’s involvement with this project.  
I would appreciate a response regarding this issue at your earliest convenience.  I can be contacted at 
6A04@anc.dc.gov. 
 
On Behalf of the Commission, 
 

 
 
Nicholas Alberti 
Chair, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6A 
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Address 1510 A St NE
Address is approximate
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